Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, 22 September 2022 11:19 AM

To: ‘Yan (LKK Auto)’; ‘Clara Li Zirong - SGUser’; 'SUR'

Cc: ‘assignments’; max@advlawllc.com

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LOD PD CLAIM YREF: TBA (SJX 2481L) OREF: FT/smc/101406/PD(833)
(ss) CLAIMANT: LOH SOCK HWA ACCIDENT ON 30/12/2019 INVLG SFW 688Z & SJX
2481L

Attachments: 101406 SR FEE.pdf; 101406 SR PHOTOS 1ST BATCH.pdf; 101406 SR PHOTOS 2ND
BATCH.pdf

22 SEPTEMBER 2022
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Yan

Your recent email refers.
As requested, we attached herewith the full set of TP Survey Report for your attention.

Regards

SAAL

A DVANCE

ZETANCE Thw Tt

Main Office:
430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65) 6225 7738

Branch Office (Accident Claim):
Block 186 Toa Payoh Central #02-418 (Lift E), Singapore 310186
Tel: (65)6970 2614 | Fax: (65) 6225 7738

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally privileged
and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender. If you have
received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and
contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and
accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message
after it was sent.

*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails received
from our firm ends with the domain @advlawlic.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please contact us to
verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ilkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:45 AM

To: 'Clara Li Zirong - SGUser' <clara.li@fwd.com>; salmah@advlawllc.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>
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Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>; max@advlawllc.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] LOD PD CLAIM YREF: TBA (SJX 2481L) OREF: FT/smc/101406/PD(833)(ss) CLAIMANT: LOH SOCK
HWA ACCIDENT ON 30/12/2019 INVLG SFW 6887 & SJX 2481L

Dear All,
Kindly provide full set of TP survey report.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: YAN <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2022 9:09 AM

To: Clara Li Zirong - SGUser <clara.li@fwd.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: LKK Assignment <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] LOD PD CLAIM YREF: TBA (SJX 2481L) OREF: FT/smc/101406/PD(833)(ss) CLAIMANT: LOH SOCK
HWA ACCIDENT ON 30/12/2019 INVLG SFW 688Z & SJX 2481L

Dear Clara,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Yan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

On 20 Sep 2022, at 5:32 PM, Clara Li Zirong - SGUser <clara.li@fwd.com> wrote:

Hi LKK team,

1202000000267-002/CL

Please refer to the attached documents and assist with paper resurvey.
Thank you.

Regards,
Clara

From: Sal <salmah@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 3:30 pm

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common <motorclaims.sg@fwd.com>
Cc: max@advlawllc.com




Subject: [EXTERNAL] LOD PD CLAIM YREF: TBA (SJX 2481L) OREF: FT/smc/101406/PD(833)(ss)
CLAIMANT: LOH SOCK HWA ACCIDENT ON 30/12/2019 INVLG SFW 6887 & SJX 2481L

20 SEPTEMBER 2022
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

FWD INSURANCE SINGAPORE
Singapore

Attention: Motor Claims Department
Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

We enclose herewith our LOD of even date together with the relevant documents for
your attention.

Regards

SA4AL
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

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be
legally privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written
permission of the sender. If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents,
attachments or information in any way. Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message
has been prepared using information believed by the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to
its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

*WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all
emails received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if
unsure, please contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any virus transmitted by this email

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy or
store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.

<101406 SR PHOTOS 1ST BATCH.pdf><101406 SR PHOTOS 2ND BATCH.pdf>






